
Yasir Afzal 
II 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 

< GrenfellLeaseholdersAssociation@ hotmail.co.uk> 
04 July 2018 23:05 
Andrew Brookes 
Fw: Lifts malfunction at Grenfell Tower and replacing a lifts in near future and 
financial implication for leaseholders 

From: Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association 
Sent: 24 February 2017 09:53 
To: 

Ma    Ferreira Alves Shanti Patel; Nick Burton; 

Subject: Lifts malfunction at Grenfell Tower and replacing a lifts in near future and financial implication for 

leaseholders 

guel 

Dear Leaseholders, 

With regards to the two lifts at Grenfell Tower, as you may noticed the nature of the malfunction going 

on and times it takes to repairs of the two lifts. 

Do you believe that lifts will survive its life expectancy (i.e normally minimum 30 years with 700K 

investment) or will completely breakdown within 3 years maximum? 

Do you also believe that we as a leaseholder have serious financial implication and ramification? 

Could you please kindly confirm as a matter of courtesy by answering 

Your Name and YES/NO 
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